Dunleavy, Ben

From: Brenda SZLESINGER <_>

Sent: 21 June 2022 17:12
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Szlesinger

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

To whom it may concern:

| OBJECT to the application referred to above on the following grounds:

1. Public nuisance - the premises are located next to and opposite residential blocks. The opening hours are
incompatible with the character of the area. Customers and staff congregating outside the premises late into the
evening will cause a nuisance to those who live in the area and those who use the public pavement. In any event,
operational hours should be restricted to 11pm Monday to Friday only. Any request to use the public highway as an
extension of the premises should be rejected.

2. There are a number of schools in the area. The safeguarding of children of all ages must be guaranteed .
3.Anti-social behaviour linked to excessive alcohol consumption will lead to increased crime in the area. This is a
residential area and the right to residential amenity must be respected.

With kind regards,

Brenda Szlesinger

FIat-Thomas More House

London EC2Y 8BU





